Laura Bowman

From: official information

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 10:45 am

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 276421 - Information regarding how often each councillor has been
attending their HCC meetings

Attachments: LGOIMA 276421 - Information regarding how often each councillor has been attending HCC
meetings.pdf

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
Your request:

Could | please ask where | can find how often each councillor has been attending their HCC meetings?

Our Response:

You can locate the attendance records online here. For ease of reference we have also provided the attached
document which captures the Elected Member attendance records for all Hamilton City Council meetings for the
triennium. You can also find attendance at specific Hamilton City Council meetings here, as attendance is also
recorded in the minutes for each meeting.

One additional point that we would like to note separate from the attached is that there are cases where an Elected
Member will attend a meeting (or Briefing) of which they are not a members of. In these cases they are attending in
an observatory capacity and their attendance is noted in the minutes but not recorded in terms of their being
present for all or part of the meeting. If they do not attend a committee meeting of which they are not a member,
then their ‘absence’ is not recorded. This is due to non-committee member attendance having no bearing on the
quorum of meetings.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

Hamilton
City Council
Te kaunlhera o Kirikiriroa

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council




————— Original Message-----
From: [(BIEY
Sent: Saturday, 6 August 2022 4:10:24 pm
To: info@hcc.govt.nz

Subject: Meetings

Hi
Could | please ask where | can find
How often each councillor has been attending their HCC meetings?

Many thanks,

Sent from my iPhone



These tables show the attendance of Elected and Appointed Members for Council, Committees and Briefings. The attendance records do not include
elected members' late arrivals, absences during meetings or early departures. This information is recorded as part of the minutes. Absences during the
period shown may include prearranged leave, illness, bereavements and away on Council business.

The attendance records do not reflect elected members' other commitments, which can have a significant workload and time commitment attached.

For full details on Committee structures and membership, please refer Governance Structure: Terms of Reference and Delegations for Council, and
Committees of Council (2019-22 Triennium)

Key
P  Present at the meeting
A  Absent from the meeting
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Mayor Paula Southgate P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Deputy Mayor Geoff Taylor P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Margaret Forsyth P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Ryan Hamilton P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Rob Pascoe P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Kesh Naidoo-Rauf P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Maxine van Oosten P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Mark Bunting P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Martin Gallagher P P P A P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Dave Macpherson P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Angela O'Leary A P P A P P A P P P P P P P
Cr Sarah Thomson P P P P P P A P P P P P P P
Cr Ewan Wilson P P P P P P A P P P P P P P
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Cr Ryan Hamilton P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Rob Pascoe P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Kesh Naidoo-Rauf P P P P P P P P A P P P P P
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Cr Mark Bunting P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Martin Gallagher P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Dave Macpherson P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Angela O'Leary P P A P P P A A P P P P P P
Cr Sarah Thomson P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Ewan Wilson P P P P P P P P P P P P P P



https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-council/Council_meetings_and_public_information/meetings-and-minutes/Pages/default.aspx
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Council (Sep 21 - Dec 22)

15/06/2022

29/06/2022

30/06/2022

20/07/2022

18/08/2022

Mayor Paula Southgate

Deputy Mayor Geoff Taylor

Cr Ryan Hamilton

Cr Rob Pascoe

Cr Kesh Naidoo-Rauf

Cr Maxine van Oosten

Cr Mark Bunting

Cr Martin Gallagher

Cr Dave Macpherson

Cr Angela O'Leary

Cr Sarah Thomson

Cr Ewan Wilson

Cr Mark Donovan
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Cr Ewan Wilson P P P P P P P P P A P P P P
Cr Mark Donovan P P P

Maangai Hemi Rau

Maangai Bella Takiari-
Brame

Maangai Jaydene Kana

Finance Committee (Mar 22
— Dec 22)

23/08/2022

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
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Mayor Paula Southgate P P P

Deputy Mayor Geoff Taylor P P P

Cr Ryan Hamilton P P P

Cr Rob Pascoe P P P

Cr Kesh Naidoo-Rauf P P A

Cr Maxine van Oosten P P P

Cr Mark Bunting P P P

Cr Martin Gallagher P P P

Cr Dave Macpherson P P P

Cr Angela O'Leary P P P

Cr Sarah Thomson P P P

Cr Ewan Wilson P P P

Cr Mark Donovan P A P

Maangai James Whetu P P P

Maangai Olly Te Ua A P P
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Mayor Paula Southgate P P
Deputy Mayor Geoff Taylor P P
Cr Ryan Hamilton P P
Cr Rob Pascoe P P
Cr Kesh Naidoo-Rauf P P
Cr Maxine van Oosten P P
Cr Mark Bunting P P
Cr Martin Gallagher P P
Cr Dave Macpherson P P
Cr Angela O'Leary P P
Cr Sarah Thomson P P
Cr Ewan Wilson P P
Cr Mark Donovan P P
Maangai Olly Te Ua P P
Maangai Te Pora p p

Thompson-Evans




Strategic Risk and Assurance
Committee

11/12/2019

5/03/2020

23/06/2020

3/09/2020

13/10/2020

4/12/2020

11/03/2021

17/06/2021

14/09/2021

29/09/2021

18/11/2021

30/03/2022

09/06/2022

Keiran Horne

Bruce Robertson

Mayor Paula Southgate

Cr Rob Pascoe

Cr Mark Bunting

Cr Dave Macpherson
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Cr Angela O'Leary

Maangai Hemi Rau

Maangai Bella Takiari-Brame

Maangai Jaydene Kana

Cr Maxine van Oosten

Cr Martin Gallagher
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Cr Ewan Wilson

Cr Mark Donovan

Maangai Norm Hill
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Mayor Paula Southgate (Ex Officio) A P P P P P P A P P P
Cr Kesh Naidoo-Rauf P P P A P P A A P P P
Cr Mark Bunting P P A P P P A A P P A

Cr Dave Macpherson P P P P ) > ) )
Cr Angela O'Leary P P P P P P P P P P A
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Community Grants
Allocation Sub-Committee

20/09/2021

13/04/2022

10/05/2022

24/05/2022

16/08/2022

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

Maangai Olly Te Ua

Maangai Te Pora Thompson-Evans
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Cr Maxine van Oosten A P P P p P
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Mayor Paula Southgate (Ex officio) P P P P P P P P P P P
Deputy Mayor Geoff Taylor P A P P A P P P P P A
Cr Ryan Hamilton P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Rob Pascoe P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Maxine van Oosten P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Martin Gallagher P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Ewan Wilson P P P P P P P P P P P
Maangai Olly Te Ua P P P P P A P P P P P
Maangai Te Pora Thompson-Evans P P P P P A P P P P P




*The quorum of the Hearings and Engagement Committee differed dependant on the matter that was being discussed. There have been meetings at
which it was appropriate to have a reduced number of members (3) attend due to the quasi-judicial nature of the matter being discussed/determined.

*While all five Maangai Maaori appointees are members of the Hearings and Engagement Committee; they only need to attend Hearings and
Engagement Committee meetings, when the content of those meetings fall within the terms of reference of another committee/s to which they are
appointed.
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Deputy Mayor Geoff Taylor P P A A P A A A P P P P P P
Cr Ryan Hamilton A P A A A A P A A P A P A A
Cr Rob Pascoe A P P P A A A A P P P P P P
Cr Kesh Naidoo-Rauf P P A P A A P A A P P P P A
Cr Maxine van Oosten P P P P P P P P P P P P P P
Cr Mark Bunting P P A A A A P A A P A P P P
Cr Martin Gallagher P P P P A P A P P P P P P P
Cr Dave Macpherson P P A A P A A P A A A P A A
Cr Angela O'Leary P P A P A P P A A P P P P A
Cr Sarah Thomson P P P P A P P P P P P P P P
Cr Ewan Wilson P P P P P P A P P P P P P P
Maangai Norm Hill P P P P A A A A A A A A A A
Maangai James Whetu A A A A A A A A A A A A A A
Maangai Olly Te Ua A A A A A A A A A A A A P A
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Maangai Hemi Rau A
Maangai Jaydene Kana




Hearings and Engagement
Committee
(Mar 21 - Dec 22)

21/06/2022

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

Maangai James Whetu

Maangai Olly Te Ua

Maangai Te Pora
Thompson-Evans
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Maangai Jaydene Kana

Traffic, Speed Limit and
Road Closure Hearings Panel
(Dec 21 - Dec 22)

09/12/2021
15/03/2022
3/05/2022
27/07/2022

Cr Rob Pascoe

Cr Maxine van Oosten

Cr Martin Gallagher

Cr Ewan Wilson
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Cr Mark Donovan

*Elected Member Briefings are not official council or committee meetings and as such there is no quorum.



*While all five Maangai Maaori appointees are invited to all Elected Member Briefing; they only need to attend when the content of the Briefing fall
within the terms of reference of the committee/s to which they are appointed.
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Mayor Paula Southgate P P P P P P P A P P P P P P

Deputy Mayor Geoff Taylor P P P P A P P P A P P P P A

Cr Margaret Forsyth P P P P P P P P P P P P P A

Cr Ryan Hamilton P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

Cr Rob Pascoe P P P P P P P P A P P P P P

Cr Kesh Naidoo-Rauf P P A A P P P P P P P P P P

Cr Maxine van Oosten P P P P P P P P A P P P P P

Cr Mark Bunting P P P P P P P P A P P P P P

Cr Martin Gallagher P P P P P P P A P P A P P P

Cr Dave Macpherson P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

Cr Angela O'Leary P A P A P A A P P P P P P P

Cr Sarah Thomson P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

Cr Ewan Wilson P P P P P P A P A P P P P P

Brame

Maangai Norm Hill A A P P A A A A A A A A P A

Maangai James Whetu A A P A A A A A A P A A P A

Maangai Olly Te Ua A A P A A P A A A A A A P A

Maangal Te Pora Al Al P | AlAalAalala|lalalalaler|oa
Thompson-Evans
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Mayor Paula Southgate P P P P P P P P P P A P P P

Deputy Mayor Geoff Taylor P A A P P P P P A P P P p P

Cr Margaret Forsyth P P P P P A P P A P P P P P

Cr Ryan Hamilton P A P P P P P P P P P P P P

Cr Rob Pascoe P P P P P P P P P P A P P P

Cr Kesh Naidoo-Rauf P P A P P P P P P P A P P P

Cr Maxine van Oosten P P P P P P P P P P P A P P

Cr Mark Bunting P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

Cr Martin Gallagher P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

Cr Dave Macpherson P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

Cr Angela O'Leary P A P A P P P P P P A A P P

Cr Sarah Thomson P P P A P P P P P P P 2 P P

Cr Ewan Wilson P P P P P P P P p P P P p p

Maangai Norm Hill A A P P A A P A A A P A A A

Maangai James Whetu A A P P A P P A A A A A A A

Maangai Olly Te Ua A A P P P A P P A P A A A A

Maangai Te Pora Aler |l Pl Pl Pl alalalale| Pl alala
Thompson-Evans
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Elected Member Briefing
(Oct 20 — Apr 21)

Mayor Paula Southgate

Deputy Mayor Geoff Taylor

Cr Margaret Forsyth

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
(May 21 — Nov 21)

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
(Dec 21 — Dec 22)




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

Maangai Te Pora Thompson-
Evans

o

Maangai Jaydene Kana
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Maangai Bella Takiari-Brame
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